From:

Subject:

Memo,

No. C-28-b-1600/ FCA (Online)/Shimla/  \\XY
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated, the Shimla-02 W\ \__s_an
Bafa

CCF Shimla To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF) HP. Shimla

Diversion of 0.2099 ha Forest land for the construction of Police
Post at Jutogh. Tehsil and District ShimlaHP in favour of Addl. SP
Shimla (FP/HP/Others/33179/2018.)

Kindly refer to Gol office Memo No. 8B/HP/09.2019/FC Dated

09.08.2022 on the subject cited above.
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~ Point wise reply given as under:-
The undertaking of the user agency that during the execution of the
project all strategies will be adopted for the ecological restoration of
adjoining forest land areas and will construct retaining/ boundary wall
at his own level, same has been uploaded online by the user agency.
The CA Scheme has already been submitted. the plantation scheme for
420 plants. The same has been uploaded in online.
The user agencies submit the NOC of the NHAI authority the same has
been uploaded online.
The user agency has reported that the extant proposal is important to
build in forest land there is no Non-Forest land for this project and

minimum use of forest land is taken in this project.
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Chief Conservator of Forests
Shimla Forest Circle Shimla



